Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund
c/o Gilbert & Wolfand, PC
2201 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, Suite 320
Washington, DC 20007-4105

February 16, 2017

Timothy O. Horne

Acting Administrator

General Services Administration
1800 F Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20405

Dear Mr. Horne,

Pursuant to Section 5(a) of the Presidential Transition Act of 1963,3 U.S.C. § 102 note, attached
is a report of contributions to and expenditures made by the Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund.

Exhibit A of the report contains contributions made to the Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund
through February 16, 2017. Contributions received by the Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund totaled
$2,129,500.00.

Exhibit B of the report summarizes the Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund’s expenditures of
contributed funds through February 16, 2017. Expenditures made by the Clinton-Kaine
Transition Fund from contributions received totaled $1,415,622.49.

If you have any questions concerning this submission, please contact Kimberly Trueblood at
(202) 215-2188.

Sincerely,

=%

Edward Meier, Treasurer
Clinton-Kaine Transition Fund



